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April 27, 2001

Mr. Bernie McKibben
Chair 3GPP SA3-LI

McKibben Bernie-p17982 [p17982@motorola.com]

Subject: Lawful Intercept Specifications for UMTS Release 5

Dear Mr. McKibben:

Our recent review of the 3GPP SA3-LI plans and deliverables for UMTS Release
5 on the IMCN Subsystem Multi-Media Domain indicate Requirements and
Stage 2 specifications for the Network Elements (NEs) to Delivery Function (DF)
interfaces (ref: 33.106 V5.0.0 and 33.107 V5.0.0) are being developed for 3GPP.
However, we note that specifications for the capabilities between the DF and
Law Enforcement Agencies (LEAs) are not being addressed at this time.

In order to ensure capabilities for delivering Content and Intercept Related
Information (IRI) to the LEAs are defined within 3GPP and thus available for use
by its partners, we request 3GPP SA3-LI to address the DF-LEA interfaces and
develop stage 1, stage 2, and stage 3 specifications detailing appropriate
capabilities to address Lawful Intercept regulatory requirements in North
America [ref: Communication Assistance for Law Enforcement Act (CALEA)
1994].

Thanks for your help!

Best regards,

[Original copy signed by Asok Chatterjee]

Asok Chatterjee
Chairman, T1P1


